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The 2 and 1/2 story house has a rectangular plan of approximately
60 feet by 26 feet, the western 2/3 of which dates from 1738. This
section is bisected into two rooms by an off center alcove with stair
behind. This condition is roughly repeated on the second and third
stories. The eastern portion, which dates from the late 1760's has a
slightly higher cornice line. It has a side hall plan, with the hall
running parallel to the long (north) side of the house. Aside from the
hall, there is one major room on each floor. The hall contains a
quarter circle winding staircase.

The east, north, and south sides of the house have porches, none
of which are original. The old western portion has weather boarding
with 9 over 6 sash windows. The eastern addition has flush beaded
weather boards of irregular width, with 9 over 9 sash windows. Much
of the original glass remains, as does much of the original hardware
and wainscoting. There are 6 fireplaces, 2 of which are of the
corner type. The fireplace on the ground floor of the addition is
framed in fine raised paneling.

When first built, the house faced King's Highway (north side).
However, when High Street was cut through, the main entry and address
was moved to eastern end of the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Smith-Cadbury Mansion is associated with two families of local
prominance. The Smith family, which owned the house from 1766 to
1798, were involved in the retreat of the British forces from
Philadelphia in 1778. Also during the Revolution, the house received
an overnight visit from Lafayette.

The Harris', who are credited with helping to establish 3
Protestant sects in Moorestown (Baptist, Episcopal, and Methodist),
bought the house in 1798. Edward Harris, Jr., allowed early meeting
of the aforementioned sects in the mansion, and latter donated land
to each, for the purpose of church construction.

The mansion is one of the earliest frame houses of weather board
exterior in Moorestown. Much of the original hardware, wainscoting,
and glass remains. Moreover the house represents a regional country
residence type, which is considerably above average in terms of size
and opulence of detailing.

Although owners antedating the Smiths and Harrises took part in
Moorestown activities and civil organization (Joshua Humphries and
Nehemiah Haines), they were not recorded as "prominent" in the
sense that the Smiths and Harrises were. Samuel Smith was an historian
who bought the property for his son Richard. The farm contained 160
acres at that time. Richard inherited the property in 1775 and
resided upon it until his death in 1796. Richard was active in local
affairs and held offices of Freeholder and Township Committee for
several terms. As an influential property owner who possessed one
of the largest homes in the area, Richard Smith entertained many
important political and military personages. (2,3)

During the American Revolution, the German General VonKnyphausen
made the mansion and property his headquarters during the night of
June 19, 1778. His Hessian troops were part of the retreating British
Army leaving Philadelphia. Letters exist which the General wrote for
Joseph Roberts to regain possession of his horses, stolen by the
troops. Since the soldiers had no manners and were rough, the ladies
were order locked in their upstairs rooms. A young niece of
Mr. Smith (Elizabeth Murrell) precipitated an "incident" by trying to
transfer to another room, and was accosted by a soldier -- rescued by
her screams.
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